## SGA MEETING MINUTES

## 03-15-21

### Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Sponsors
Caroline	Dinali	Chinonye	Jamya	Mrs McMaken
Marie	Zoi	Eugene	Cary	
Мау	Ava	Elbread	Joe	
Nathan	Tatiana	Sinmi	Cole	
Joy	Destiny	Sanju	Carson	

## **Pledge of Allegiance**

## **Opening Statements**

"Do something today that your future self will thank you for later" - Joy

## Parliamentarian, Ella Nichols

• <u>Assembly Announcement:</u> tomorrow's speaker is Dr Doty who is our Emily Staples Herin speaker. She is the Chief of Sleep research and also an ASMS alumnus.

## Sergeant at Arms, Nathan Kim

- <u>Pi Store Updates</u>: Pi Store has been going well for a week. It will be announced again during assembly tomorrow. So everyone will know about it. New sign up sheets will be passed out after spring break. There will be no Pi Day promotions since the date has already passed, but there may be a promotion in April.
- <u>Pen Pal Committee Proposal</u>: \$280 will be requested for this committee. Three events will be hosted. The first event is called Letters from a senior in which graduating students will write letters to the incoming class giving them advice for their years ahead. The second event is where during fall term, students will write letters to their future selves to be opened at the end of the year. The third event is appreciation letters than can be mailed from campus to whoever our students want to thank. This program will be announced tomorrow at assembly and the interest form will be due the 20th. Students will know their pen pal the following Monday. The

tentative name for this is "From Me, For You". The committee will be open to anyone and they will help run the events and deliver the letters. The letters and envelopes will also be made from recycled products to promote sustainability. Some senior letters may be duplicated in order to ensure that every incoming student receives a letter. The funds will also be coming from the executive pool.

- Approved 17
- Opposed 0
- Abstain 3
- The motion passes.

#### Secretary, Caroline Nelson

- <u>Goody Bags:</u> Goody bags will be handed out Wednesday Friday during lunch time. In the goody bags there are cute erasers, squishies, fruit snacks, stickers, ramen, and candy.
- <u>Alumni Panel</u>: I have not received that many questions for the alumni panel assembly. Please fill this out by Wednesday. Each SGA member must submit one question by Wednesday, and this is a priority.

#### **Treasurer, Marie Naylor**

- <u>CLC Project Updates</u>: The CLC plans to add picnic tables to West Campus outside the tennis courts near the new Remote Learning Center. Mrs McMaken will be bringing this up to maintenance and admin in the coming days. There will not be any new tables bought, but tables that are not currently used will be relocated to fill this space. CLC is also buying Nintendo switch and controllers for the tv rooms, they will also be buying games for it. Mrs Whitney is also installing new tv room couches as well as air fresheners for boys dorm hallways. Campus beautification day will also be happening soon. A new projector may be purchased, but it should be placed with the new screen.
- <u>Club Approval</u>: There are two new clubs to be approves. Ultimate Frisbee club will practice after school on West Campus and they will have scrimmage jerseys and supplies. Mystery Inc is a cute club that will be hosting a murder mystery night event with a few prizes as well as two horror movie nights. They are only requesting \$26, but they can also request more later. All clubs were approved.

### Vice President, Joy Buchi

- <u>WF Review</u>: Winter Formal went well! There were issues with the DJ and the playlist and they will be discussed on Wednesday. The food was very popular as was the outside area. Crown Hall may now be used for future events. The virtual aspect was forgotten and this will be discussed on Wednesday.
- <u>Weekend Events</u>: There will be a potluck for St Patrick's day after school on Wednesday. There will be green themed food and desserts. Friday there is a retirement party for Ms Mollise and Dr Petty. We got them both gifts. They are both getting books with notes from the students. Dr Petty is also getting a glass periodic table with the different elements inside it. On Friday there will be a dodgeball and pizza event.
- <u>Prom</u>: There has been an updated invoice and the venue will be announced next week.

# President, May Jung

- <u>Dragon Talks</u>: Preparations have been going very well. Carson still has not gotten in touch with Mr Wooten, but hopefully they will get to meet sometime this week.
- <u>Sustainable Caf</u>: This project has slowly been gathering momentum. If possible please participate and try and promote the project as well. The SGA may be handing out plates as well.

## Sponsors

• <u>Mrs McMaken</u>: Steve McMillan has replaced Jo Bonner as the chairman of the ASMS board, but he still retains a great relationship with the board and the school. Activities Committee did a wonderful job throwing Winter Formal, we are very proud of them.

## **Closing Remarks**

- SGA meetings start at 6 sharp, so that is when you need to be here. If you have an issue with being here exactly at 6, please notify May so that she may work with you.
- SGA will be hosting a lock in this year on April 23! This will be put on by the entire SGA. The lock in starts at 12 and lasts till the sunrise with lots of events in between. The night starts with a school wide pillow fight and night long nerf gun wars. It will us a lot of the budget. Every hour is filled with many activities and has a theme. In the morning, the entire class meets on the front lawn to watch the sunrise.